From: Joe Egan

To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul

Subject: RE: 879 Sixth St E.Carlson R-R Ltr.2-11-22
Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:48:25 AM
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Good Morning Joanna-

I have not had any luck in getting Roy to provide documentation to clear the title. I've been in
contact with him every week since the last hearing. His deadline was supposed to be last Friday, but
| didn’t hear from him. | don’t believe there’s any chance he and | can proceed with our agreement.
| will be available for tomorrow’s hearing, just giving you a heads up. Thank you.

Joe

From: Zimny, Joanna (ClI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 12:16 PM

To: Joe Egan <joe.egan@homevestors.com>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
<vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Soley, Reid (CI-StPaul) <reid.soley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe
(CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 879 Sixth St E.Carlson R-R Ltr.2-11-22

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.
Thank you,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8515

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www,StPaul.gov
i% Please consider the environment before printing this email


mailto:joe.egan@homevestors.com
mailto:joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.stpaul.gov%2Flegislative-hearings&data=04%7C01%7Cjoe.egan%40homevestors.com%7C3b4e0520ce44456b2dbc08d9ed8a981a%7C871bdf7570074a1d90373df53acf0ca1%7C0%7C0%7C637802001922866124%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=sYBqGgxys2icvWDoNf3dats5r90OrUBwL0GKyNyyyBg%3D&reserved=0

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA




